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SHAWN NORTHCRAFT
SERVICE MANAGER
8750 Philips Hwy
Jacksonville,FL 32256
(904) 737-6000
Mobile: (904) 738-5804
shawn.northcraft@altg.com
www.altg.com

"Fostering Customers for Life"
 
From: Jessica Stewart <jessica.stewart@altg.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 1:39 PM
To: Shawn Northcraft <shawn.northcraft@altg.com>
Cc: Jeff Ohlrich <jeff.ohlrich@altg.com>
Subject: FW: P.O. Needed - Lab Testing

 
What department(s) is charged for lab testing and results?
 

JESSICA STEWART
BRANCH ADMINISTRATOR
8750 Philips Hwy
Jacksonville,FL 32256
(904) 720-2774
Mobile: (904) 239-7491
jessica.stewart@altg.com
www.altg.com

"Fostering Customers for Life"
 
From: Rose Sutton <rosie@envserbyjdb.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2024 1:34 PM
To: Jessica Stewart <jessica.stewart@altg.com>
Subject: P.O. Needed - Lab Testing

 
Jessica,  Good afternoon, please issue a P. O. for Invoice 5813 in the amount of $1350. 00 for lab testing & results.   Thank you, Rose Sutton 3880 Firestone Rd. , Jacksonville, FL 32210 Office: 904-513-4190 Cell: 904-537-3229www. envserbyjdb. com
 

Jessica, 
 
Good afternoon, please issue a P.O. for Invoice 5813 in the amount of $1350.00
for lab testing & results. 
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ALTAcomeany

UPTIME MATTERS






‭Waste Determination Report‬
‭Alta Equipment Company‬


‭8750 Philips Hwy‬
‭Jacksonville, FL 32256‬


‭904-737-6000‬


‭3880 Firestone Rd.‬
‭Jacksonville, FL 32210‬
‭Ph. (904) 535 - 1968‬


‭E.P.A. ID # FLR000252114‬


‭Sample Collection Date: 2/27/2024‬
‭Location: 8750 Philips Hwy‬


‭1‬







‭Collection Locations‬


‭Tested Area‬ ‭Date‬ ‭Time‬ ‭Material‬


‭Water Collected from‬
‭Wash Bay‬


‭02/26/2024‬ ‭10:30 a.m‬ ‭Waste Water‬


‭Solids from Wash Bay‬ ‭02/27/2024‬ ‭9:06 a.m.‬ ‭Soil‬


‭Solids Collected from‬
‭Sand Blast Area‬


‭02/27/2024‬ ‭9:15 a.m.‬ ‭Soil‬


‭Please see the attached lab results and chain of custody.‬


‭2‬







‭3‬








Jerry Allen, Client Services Manager


Sincerely,


JAllen@aellab.com


March 12, 2024


Jeff Bennett
Environmental Services by JBB
3880 Firestone Rd
Jacksonville, FL  32210


RE:    Workorder: J2403010 Alta Environmental - 8901


Dear Jeff Bennett:


Enclosed are the analytical results for sample(s) received by the laboratory on Tuesday February 27, 2024. Results reported herein conform to the 
most current NELAC standards, where applicable, unless otherwise narrated in the body of the report. The analytical results for the samples 
contained in this report were submitted for analysis as outlined by the Chain of Custody and results pertain only to these samples.


If you have any questions concerning this report, please feel free to contact me.


Advanced Environmental Laboratories, Inc
6681 Southpoint Pkwy  Jacksonville, FL 32216


Payments:   P.O. Box 551580  Jacksonville, FL 32255-1580
Phone: (904) 363-9350


Fax: (904) 363-9354


Workorder:
FINAL


Alta Environmental - 8901 (J2403010)


Tuesday, March 12, 2024 11:34:55 AM
Dates and times are displayed using (-04:00) 
Page 1 of 11


POWERED BY


v.13.1.0


Certificate of Analysis
This report shall not be reproduced, except in full,


without the written consent of Advanced Environmental Laboratories, Inc.


NELAP Accredited E82574







Sample Summary


Lab ID Sample ID Matrix Method Date Collected Date Received
Analytes 
Reported Basis


J2403010001 Sample 1 WA SW-846 6010 02/27/2024 10:30 02/27/2024 10:36 7 NA


J2403010001 Sample 1 WA SW-846 7470A 02/27/2024 10:30 02/27/2024 10:36 1 NA


J2403010002 Sample 2 SO SW-846 6010 02/27/2024 09:06 02/27/2024 10:36 7 Dry


J2403010002 Sample 2 SO SW-846 7470A 02/27/2024 09:06 02/27/2024 10:36 1 Dry


J2403010003 Sample 3 SO SW-846 6010 02/27/2024 09:15 02/27/2024 10:36 7 Dry


J2403010003 Sample 3 SO SW-846 7470A 02/27/2024 09:15 02/27/2024 10:36 1 Dry
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Workorder Summary


Analysis Results Comments
J2403010001 (Sample 1) - Barium
The matrix spike recoveries of Barium and Lead for J2403010001 were outside control criteria due to the presence of target analytes in the sample. 
Recovery in the Laboratory Control Sample (LCS) was acceptable, which indicates the analytical batch was in control. The affected sample is 
qualified to indicate matrix interference.
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Parameter Qualifiers
U The compound was analyzed for but not detected.


I The reported value is between the laboratory method detection limit and the laboratory practical quantitation limit.


Analytical Results Qualifiers


Lab Qualifiers
J DOH Certification #E82574 (FL NELAC) AEL-Jacksonville


DOD-ELAP Certification #L23-514 (ISO/IEC 17025:2017) AEL-Jacksonville
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Analytical Results
J2403010001Lab ID:


Sample ID: Sample 1
Date Collected: 02/27/2024 10:30
Date Received: 02/27/2024 10:36


Matrix: Water


Parameter Results Units PQL MDL DF Prepared Analyzed Lab
METALS, TCLP (SW-846 3010A/SW-846 6010)


Arsenic 0.080 U mg/L 0.32 0.080 1 03/06/2024 10:09 03/06/2024 19:57 J


Barium 0.78 mg/L 0.12 0.030 1 03/06/2024 10:09 03/06/2024 19:57 J


Cadmium 0.0050 U mg/L 0.020 0.0050 1 03/06/2024 10:09 03/06/2024 19:57 J


Chromium 0.050 U mg/L 0.20 0.050 1 03/06/2024 10:09 03/06/2024 19:57 J


Lead 0.049 I mg/L 0.12 0.030 1 03/06/2024 10:09 03/06/2024 19:57 J


Selenium 0.40 U mg/L 1.6 0.40 1 03/06/2024 10:09 03/06/2024 19:57 J


Silver 0.080 U mg/L 0.32 0.080 1 03/06/2024 10:09 03/06/2024 19:57 J


METALS, TCLP (SW-846 7470A)


Mercury 0.000055 
U mg/L 0.00050 0.0000


55 1 03/07/2024 11:50 03/08/2024 17:28 J
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Analytical Results
J2403010002Lab ID:


Sample ID: Sample 2
Date Collected: 02/27/2024 09:06
Date Received: 02/27/2024 10:36


Matrix: Soil


Parameter Results Units PQL MDL DF Prepared Analyzed Lab
METALS, TCLP (SW-846 3010A/SW-846 6010)


Arsenic 0.080 U mg/L 0.32 0.080 1 03/06/2024 10:09 03/06/2024 20:10 J


Barium 0.60 mg/L 0.12 0.030 1 03/06/2024 10:09 03/06/2024 20:10 J


Cadmium 0.0050 U mg/L 0.020 0.0050 1 03/06/2024 10:09 03/06/2024 20:10 J


Chromium 0.050 U mg/L 0.20 0.050 1 03/06/2024 10:09 03/06/2024 20:10 J


Lead 0.033 I mg/L 0.12 0.030 1 03/06/2024 10:09 03/06/2024 20:10 J


Selenium 0.40 U mg/L 1.6 0.40 1 03/06/2024 10:09 03/06/2024 20:10 J


Silver 0.080 U mg/L 0.32 0.080 1 03/06/2024 10:09 03/06/2024 20:10 J


METALS, TCLP (SW-846 7470A)


Mercury 0.000055 
U mg/L 0.00050 0.0000


55 1 03/07/2024 11:50 03/08/2024 17:31 J
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Analytical Results
J2403010003Lab ID:


Sample ID: Sample 3
Date Collected: 02/27/2024 09:15
Date Received: 02/27/2024 10:36


Matrix: Soil


Parameter Results Units PQL MDL DF Prepared Analyzed Lab
METALS, TCLP (SW-846 3010A/SW-846 6010)


Arsenic 0.080 U mg/L 0.32 0.080 1 03/06/2024 10:09 03/06/2024 20:14 J


Barium 0.82 mg/L 0.12 0.030 1 03/06/2024 10:09 03/06/2024 20:14 J


Cadmium 0.0070 I mg/L 0.020 0.0050 1 03/06/2024 10:09 03/06/2024 20:14 J


Chromium 0.050 U mg/L 0.20 0.050 1 03/06/2024 10:09 03/06/2024 20:14 J


Lead 0.092 I mg/L 0.12 0.030 1 03/06/2024 10:09 03/06/2024 20:14 J


Selenium 0.40 U mg/L 1.6 0.40 1 03/06/2024 10:09 03/06/2024 20:14 J


Silver 0.080 U mg/L 0.32 0.080 1 03/06/2024 10:09 03/06/2024 20:14 J


METALS, TCLP (SW-846 7470A)


Mercury 0.000055 
U mg/L 0.00050 0.0000


55 1 03/07/2024 11:50 03/08/2024 17:34 J


Advanced Environmental Laboratories, Inc
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QC Batch: CVAj/2328
Preparation Method: SW-846 7470A
Associated Lab IDs: J2403010001, J2403010002, J2403010003


Analysis Method: SW-846 7470A


Parameter Results Units PQL MDL Lab
Mercury 0.000055 U mg/L 0.00050 0.000055 J


Method Blank(5199895)


QC Results
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QC Batch: ICPj/3412
Preparation Method: SW-846 3010A
Associated Lab IDs: J2403010001, J2403010002, J2403010003


Analysis Method: SW-846 6010


Parameter Results Units PQL MDL Lab
Arsenic 0.0080 U mg/L 0.032 0.0080 J


Barium 0.0030 U mg/L 0.012 0.0030 J


Cadmium 0.00050 U mg/L 0.0020 0.00050 J


Chromium 0.0050 U mg/L 0.020 0.0050 J


Lead 0.0030 U mg/L 0.012 0.0030 J


Selenium 0.040 U mg/L 0.16 0.040 J


Silver 0.0080 U mg/L 0.032 0.0080 J


Method Blank(5199776)


QC Results
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QC Cross Reference
Lab ID Sample ID Prep Batch Prep Method
CVAj/2328 - SW-846 7470A


J2403010001 Sample 1 DGMj/7748 SW-846 7470A


J2403010002 Sample 2 DGMj/7748 SW-846 7470A


J2403010003 Sample 3 DGMj/7748 SW-846 7470A


ICPj/3412 - SW-846 6010


J2403010001 Sample 1 DGMj/7742 SW-846 3010A


J2403010002 Sample 2 DGMj/7742 SW-846 3010A


J2403010003 Sample 3 DGMj/7742 SW-846 3010A
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Thank you,
Rose Sutton
3880 Firestone Rd., Jacksonville, FL 32210
Office: 904-513-4190
Cell: 904-537-3229
www.envserbyjdb.com
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